Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 12 January 2019 5:09 PM

To: 'sinsheng engineeringservices'

Cc: Admin A

Subject: Our Ref: CC4/11118020145/R1fb3;  Your Ref: SSES/L2019/0018
Attachments; Video - Accident (OID) (1).MP4

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

SAVE AS TO COSTS

Our Ref: CC4/II118020145/R1fb3
Your Ref: SSES/L2019/0018

Dear Sir/Madam,

ROAD TRAFFIC INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SH 9752L AND GBE 4779K ON 30/10/2018

We refer to the above matter.

We have reviewed the circumstances of the incident and we are of the opinion that your driver is more
liable by changing lane. This is evidenced of video footage from our Insured.

In view of this, we regret to inform you that we are unable to look into your claim.
We will now close the matter in our end.

Thank you.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole
intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability,
whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially
affect/influence on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bou nd, thereafter, by the negotiation
terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,
Poh Kin, Chong (Mr) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2132 | email: pohkin@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
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